Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8™ Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
The Technology Building, Red Oak High School Campus
Thursday, July 09, 2015 — 6:30 pm
- Agenda —
1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Lee Fellers

2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Shirley Maxwell or Assistant Board Secretary
Karla Wood

3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Lee Fellers

4.0 Communications

5.0 Consent Agenda ‘g
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from June 17, June 22 and July 2, 2015 5;;5 - '?
5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports g:;w ! E%
5.3 Open Enrollment Requests for Consideration — as needed

6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors

6.1 Old Business

6.1.1 Receive a Report and Probable Action Concerning the Professional Liability
Insurance Requirement for Boyd Jones Construction 1L - %ﬂ

6.2 New Business

6.2.1 Review, Discuss and Possible Board Action on the 2016 IASB Legislative Platform
=

and Consideration of Priorities by the Red Oak School Board | "} - 37

6.2.2 Approval of Transfer of Funds From the SAVE Fund to the Debt Service Fund :jf;



Red Oak Community School District Board of Directors Regular Meeting
7.9.2015

6.2.3 Board Policy Revision, Development and Approval: First Reading Code 604.1
Private Instruction and Code 604.7 Dual Enrollment 52/ .- 3%

6.2.4 Board Policy Revision, Development and Approval: First Reading Code 414 6
Support Staff Employee Vacations — Holidays — Personal Leave %%w ]

6.2.5 Personnel Considerations for Approval: Employee Resignations from Support
Personnel and an Employment Recommendation for a Volunteer Coach £/ )~

6.2.6 District Section of the Student/Parent Handbook Revisions for Review and
Approval in the 2015 — 2016 School Term .} /5 - 4/

6.2.7 Consideration and Approval of Competitive Bids for Trash Removal and Pest
Control “g P~

6.2.8 Week One Report from Superintendent Messinger

7.0 Reports ;’i‘z /
7.1 Administrative
7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars

7.3 Other Announcements

8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, July 27, 2015 — 6:00 pm
Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center

9.0 Adjournment



Item 5.0 Consent Agenda

Background Information: The following items are presented for approval in one formal
motion. Should any director have a question or would like for an item to be placed on the
regular discussion agenda, please notify Board Secretary Shirley Maxwell in advance of the
meeting.

5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from June 17, June 22 and July 2, 2015
The minutes are enclosed for your review. Unless there are suggested changes, they are
submitted for approval by Board Secretary Shirley Maxwell.

5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports

Payment vouchers are enclosed for review and approval. Last minute bills could be found at the
table. Accounting Clerk Jeanice Lester (lesterj@roschools.org) or Business Manager Shirley
Maxwell (maxwells@roschools.org) are available to answer any questions concerning the
expenditures. Please call ahead of the regular meeting if you need more information.

5.3 Open Enrollment Requests for Consideration

Directors are asked to approve an open enrollment - in request for a student that has been living
in Red Oak and attending Red Oak Community Schools but recently moved to the Villisca
school district. Information is at the table.



Red Oak Community School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meetmg Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
June 17,2015

This special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was called
to order by President Lee Fellers at 5:35 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Lee Fellers, Paul Griffen, Bill Drey, Kathy Walker
Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary
Gaylord Tryon and Stan Slessor from Tryon and Associates
Warren Hayes joined the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve the agenda as presented with the
order of agenda items at the discretion of the board president. Motion carried unanimously.

New Business-Work Session With Future Superintendent Tom Messinger, G. Tryon and
Associates and the Red OQak Board of Directors

Gaylord Tryon led the work session. Discussion included the superintendent entry plan timeline,
general on-boarding of Superintendent and Board and Superintendent/Board relationship building.

Next Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, June 22, 2015 - 6:00 p.m., Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative
Center.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to adjourn the meeting at 7:04 p.m. Motion
carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Lee Fellers, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
June 22,2015

This regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Lee Fellers at 6:00 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Lee Fellers, Bill Drey, Warren Hayes, Kathy Walker, Paul Griffen
Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary, Terry Schmidt, Superintendent

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve the agenda as presented with
the deletion of “a Talented/Gifted Program Instructor” with the order of agenda items at the
discretion of the board president. Motion carried unanimously.

Good News

Director Griffen expressed appreciation to the coaches and the athletic teams that assisted in
beautifying Broadway as the town prepares for Junction Days. The Directors presented a plaque
to Supt. Schmidt thanking him for his years of service to the Red Oak School District. Supt.
Schmidt left the meeting.

Consent Agenda
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.
Items included in the consent agenda:
o  Minutes from May 26, 27 and June §, 2015.
o Monthly business reports as presented
o Renewal of Shared Program Contracts with the Stanton Community School for
the 2015-2016 school year. (Business Manager, cooperative programs for
agriculture education and industrial technology education.)
o Approval of FY 2016 agreement with the lowa Association for Educational
Purchasing
o Authorization for the school business manager to make payment for all remaining
vouchers at the close of business on June 30, 2015 and to make necessary
transfers as required for the debt service fund.

OLD BUSINESS

Report Update Concerning the Professional Liability Insurance Requirement for Boyd
Jones Construction
Board President Fellers updated the Board on the telephone conference call that was held on
Tuesday, June 16 to discuss, debate and resolve the issue of professional liability insurance
coverage for the construction management company, Boyd Jones Construction. Those taking
part in the conference call were Robert Volz-Boyd Jones Construction, Mark Pfister-Boyd Jones
Construction, Lee Fellers-Board President, Red Oak CSD, Terry Schmidt — Superintendent,
Shirley Maxwell-Business Manager, Danielle Hainfield-Legal Counsel, Ahlers Law Firm, Daric




June 22, 2015 continuation of minutes Page 2

O’Neal-Alley Poyner Architects, Randy West—BLDD Architects, Bulinda Coates-United Group
Insurance Company, John Seefeld-Jester Insurance. Boyd Jones is going to get additional quotes
for professional liability insurance. This item will be on the July 9 agenda.

Consideration with Probable Action Concerning a Request from Network Administrator
Henry Devito to Amend the Contracted Salary for FY 16

Motion by Director Griffen, second by Director Walker to increase the annual salary of Henry
Devito by $10,000 with no guaranteed overtime and probable use of compensatory time as needed.
Any paid overtime would be approved in advance by the technology director. His new salary
would be $70,355. Motion carried unanimously. There was also discussion that the superintendent
and director of technology contact an outside, third party vendor to provide network awareness
and contracted services as deemed appropriate. Such proposals will be presented for Board of
Directors discussion not later than the September board meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Recommendation for a Contract Release Affecting Instructor Juan Batula for the 2015 —
2016 School Year

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Hayes to approve the contract release for Juan
Batula from all contracts for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Probable Recommendations for the Employment of a Middle School Language Arts
Instructor, a Para educator to Support the Transportation of a Special Education Student
and Consider the Length of Contracts for Building Level Office Personnel

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve a contract for Katie Stafford to
be the Middle School 7 Grade Language Arts\Computer Applications instructor for the 2015-
2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously. She will receive $32,900 on the BA 0 step on
the salary schedule.

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Hayes to approve a contract for Amanda Latus-
Serna as a special education transportation aide to Omaha/Council Bluffs to be compensated at
$9.15 per hour for a maximum of 25 hours per week for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion
carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to increase Trish Early’s contract from 11
months to a 12 month contract for the 2015-2016 school year and the duties of asset control clerk
will be in added to her job description. Motion carried unanimously.

Presentation and Probable Action to Approve the District Insurance Program as Presented
by Bulinda Coates of the United Group Insurance Company

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Walker to approve the 2015-2016 EMC Insurance

Policy at a cost of $183,501. Motion carried unanimously. This premium is about $25,000 less

than the 2014-2015 premium. The drop in premium is due to a better modification rate provided
within workers compensation coverage.



June 22, 2015 continuation of minutes Page 3

Presentation and Probable Action to Approve Student Handbooks for Red Oak Middle
School and Washington Intermediate School, Approve the Student Technology Handbook,
and Approve the Red Oak CSD Employee Manual for FY 16

Principal Barb Sims discussed the Washington School student handbook and the few minor
changes that were made in the Washington handbook with the directors. Motion was made by
Director Drey, with a second by Director Walker to approve the 2015-2016 Washington
handbook. Motion carried unanimously.

MS Principal Perrien explained the few changes in the middle school handbook in a memo.
Motion was made by Director Griffen, with a second by Director Drey to approve the 2015-2016
Middle School handbook as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Technology Coordinator Deter included his changes to the technology handbook in the board
packet. Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Hayes to approve the 2015-2016
Technology Handbook with the changes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Hayes to approve the 2015-2016 Employee
Handbook as presented in the board packet. Motion carried unanimously.

Presentation by Director of Maintenance / Operations Carlos Guerra for a Personnel
Reorganization Plan within the Department

Plant Operation Manager Guerra presented a personnel reorganization plan within the custodial
department. This proposal would reorganize the work assignments to increase efficiency and
save budget dollars. Following discussion this item will be placed on an upcoming agenda.

Towa Department of Management Updated Budget Report for FY 16 and Implications
from the 2015 Iowa School Finance Legislation

Business Manager Shirley Maxwell reported on the budget and tax information that was received
from the Department of Management. Governor Branstad has not yet signed all the bills but the
Department of Management has released the new budget figures to the schools, pending his
signature. SF 171 and SF 172 provides a 1.25% state percent of growth for FY 2016. This adds
$80 to the regular program cost per pupil. HF 666 provides a One-Time State Aid Funding
Supplement of $111.52 per budget enrollment. The Red Oak District will receive an additional
$125,906. Due to the 1.25% state percent growth, the proposed tax rate (per $1,000 taxable
valuation) will drop the published $15.69701 to $15.43970.

Consideration of Competitive Bids for Dairy Products / Bread Products for the Food
Service Department and Fuel Products for the Transportation Department

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Hayes to accept the low escalator bid from
Anderson Erickson for milk items for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to accept the low bid from Pan O Gold for
all bakery products for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

(n



June 22, 2015 continuation of minutes Page 4

Motion by Director Hayes, second by Director Walker to accept the low bid from United
Farmers Mercantile for gas, diesel and propane for the 2015-2016 school year. Ayes-Griffen,
Walker, Fellers, Hayes, Abstain-Drey

Addendum of Information for Inclusion of Certain Equipment within Specialty
Underwriters Insurance

Information has been obtained from Specialty Underwriters Insurance concerning the cost of
adding additional electrical and electronic equipment to the policy. Items included were clothes
washers and dryers, food preparation equipment, housekeeping equipment and sewing
equipment. Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Walker to approve the addendum to
the policy to include these items. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously. The next regular meeting will be held on July 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m.,
in the Sue Wagaman Board Room, Administrative Center in the Technology Building.

Lee Fellers, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary




Red Oak Community School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
July 2, 2015

This special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was called to order
by President Lee Fellers at 6:30 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Lee Fellers, Bill Drey,
Paul Griffen joined the meeting electronically
Tom Messinger, Superintendent and Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary

Approval of Agenda
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve the agenda as presented with the order of
agenda items at the discretion of the board president. Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

Approved June 30" submitted bills

Hiring/Consideration of an Employment Contract for a Talented and Gifted Instructor
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve Daniel DeGroot for the position of talented
gifted instructor for grades 4 to 12 for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Hiring/Consideration of an Employment Contract for a High School Math Instructor
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve Emily Van Dyk for the position of high school
math instructor for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Hiring/Consideration of a Supplemental Contract for a Head Bowling Coach
Motion by Director Drey, second by Director Griffen to approve Mike Webb as head bowling coach for the
2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment
Motion by Director Griffen, second by Director Drey to adjourn the meeting at 6:36 p.m. Motion carried

unanimously. The next regular meeting will be held on Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. in the Sue Wagaman
Board Room at the Administrative Center.

Lee Fellers, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary

3



Red Oak Community School District
07/07/2015 03:14 PM
Vendor Name

sunt Number

cuecking Account ID 1
CENTURY LINK
10 0010 2410 000 0000 532

Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

IA ASS0C OF SCH BUSINESS OFF
10 0010 2510 0G0 0000 340

Board Report JULY 9, 2015

Vendor Name IA ASSOC OF SCH BUSINESS OFF

IOWA ASSOC. OF SCHOOL BOARDS
10 0010 2310 000 0000 320

Vendor Name TOWA ASSOC. OF SCHOOL BOARDS

IPTA
10 0010 2600 000 0000 340
Vendor Name IPTA

ISFIS, INC.
10 0010 2310 000 0000 810
Vendor Name ISFIS, INC.

KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES-FLEX
0010 2510 000 0000 340

Jor Name KABREL BUSINESS SERVICES-FLEX

SCHOOLOGY, INC
10 0010 2235 000 1996 653
Vendor Name SCHOOLOGY, INC

SHOUTPOINT, INC
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name SHOUTPOINT, INC

SIMPLEXGRINNELL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 340
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 340
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 340
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 340
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

10 0010 2600 000 0000 340
Vendor Name SIMPLEXGRINNELL

SOCS/FES
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
dor Name SOCS/FES

SOUTH CENTRAL COLLEGE
10 0010 2213 100 3376 320
10 3230 1920 100 8323 618

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
07012015 271.18
DISTRICT WIDE FIRE ALARM 271.18
PHONE LINES
271.18
300000743 175.00
MEMBERSHIP 175.00
175.00
3815 700.00
ON LINE SUBSCRIPTION 700.00
700.00
5000188 340.00
IPTA Conference 340.00
340.00
15-153 1,501.57
MEMBERSHTIP/SUBSCRIPTICN FEES 1,501.57
1,501.57
A-FEE-2 200.00
ANNUAL FEE 200.00
200.00
13066 4,950.00
RENEWAL 4,950.00
4,950.00
07012015 1,725.00
VOIP LINES 1,725.00
1,725.00
77886093 655.42
FIRE ALARM CONTRACT 2015-16 655.42
77886094 1,705.00
FIRE ALARM CONTRACT 2015-16 1,705.00
77886095 1,434.58
FIRE ALARM CONTRACT 2015-16 1,434.58
77886119 2,979.17
FIRE ALARM CONTRACT 2015-16 2,979.17
77886125~-1 1,705.00
FIRE ALARM CONTRACT 2015-16 1,705.00
8,479.17
INV005975 405.00
WEB HOSTING FEE 405.00
405.00
00138636 2,600.00
REG INSTITUTE 600.00
REG INSTITUTE FROM GRANT 2,000.00

Page: 1
User ID: JAL

0



Red Oak Community School District
07/07/2015 03:14 PM

Vendor Name -

‘ount Number

Vendor Name

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS LLC
22 0010 2310 000 0000 520
SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS LLC
22 0010 2310 000 0000 520
Vendor Name

UNITED GROUP INC.

22 0010 2700 000 0000 522
22 0010 2600 000 0000 260
22 0010 1000 100 0000 260
22 0010 2600 000 0000 521
22 0010 2600 000 0000 524
22 0010 2310 000 0000 260
22 0010 2310 000 0000 520
22 0010 3110 000 0000 260
22 0010 2310 000 0000 525
22 0010 2600 000 0000 523
22 0010 2700 000 0000 260
~7 0010 2221 000 0000 260

Jor Name UNITED GROUP INC.

Fund Number 22

Checking Account ID 1

KS STATE BANK,

33 0010 1000 100 5501 734
Vendor Name KS STATE BANK,

Fund Number 33

Checking Account ID 1
SCHOOL DUDE

36 0010 2235 000 0000 350
36 0010 2600 000 0000 430

Vendor Name SCHOOL DUDE

SOFTWARE UNLIMITED
36 0010 2510 000 0000 350

Vendor Name SOFTWARE UNLIMITED

TREBRON COMPANY INC
36 0010 2235 000 0000 653
Vendor Name TREBRON COMPANY INC
7nd Number 36
:king Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 3
HANSEN, SCOTT
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

Vendor Name HANSEN, SCOTT

Board Report JULY 9, 2015

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

MONEY
SOUTH CENTRAL COLLEGE

Fund Number 22
ST2773-7A

PRORATE CANCEL PREMIUM #21

SW3076-1

PREMIUM ENDCRSEMENT #1
SPECIALTY UNDERWRITERS LLC

A-56520139
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
TINSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
TINSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

Fund Number 33
07012015
1-1 COMP LEASE PYMT

Fund Number 36
R-43885

RENEWAL

RENEWAL

07012015
SOFTWARE RENWAL FEES

34631
SCPHOS PAYMENT

Fund Number 21
07032015
OFFICIAL

Page: 2
User ID: JAL
Amount

Amount

2,600.00

21,346.92
MANAGEMENT FUND
(4,894.75)
(4,894.75)

22,244.50
22,244.50
17,349.75

183,501.00
14,408.00
6,820.47
66,792.60
21,317.46
6,506.97
14,457.48
38,004.81
2,161.42
6,368.22
832.54
2,468.82
3,362.21
183,501.00

200, 850.75
CAPITAL PROJECTS - LOST
163,691.11
163,691.11
163,691.11

163,691.11
PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
3,125.12
1,562.56
1,562.56
3,125.12

7,600.00
7,600.00
7,600.00

5,331.67
5,331.67
5,331.67

16,056.79
401,945.57

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
100.00

100.00
100.00

7

J

mé@



Red Oak Community School District Board Report JULY 9, 2015 Page: 3

07/07/2015 03:14 PM User ID: JAL
Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

unt Number Detail Description Amount
KUDRON, PHIL 07032015 100.00
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320 OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Name KUDRON, PHIL 100.00
REGENCY CAP AND GOWN CO. 176062 10,839.00
21 0010 1400 920 6913 618 CHOIR ROPES 10,839.00
Vendor Name REGENCY CAP AND GOWN CO. 10,839.00
Fund Number 21 11,039%.00
Checking Account ID 3 11,039.00



June Reconciliation Report Before Accruals.xlsx

RED OAK COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Beg. Balance 06-01-2015
Revenue

Expenditure

Balance 06-30-2015

Balance 06-30-2014

Checking Account .2%

Beg. Balance 06-01-2015
Revenue

Expenditure

Balance 06-30-2015

Balance 06-30-2014

Checking Account  .01%
ISIIT

QOutstanding cks

Book Balance

GENERALFUND MANAGEMENT

$4,277,371.30

$717,582.46
$1,197,404.49
$3,797,549.27

$4,975,085.94

Checking Account
Outstanding Checks

ACTIVITY FUND
$214,891.14
$8,533.37
$28,781.78
$194,642.73

$198,109.54

$212,792.77

$18,150.04
$194,642.73

JUNE 2015 RECONCILIATION SHEET (Before Accruals)

$2,186,080.92 $248,714.65
$9,187.48 $1,366.82
$0.00 $157,667.31
$2,195,268.40 $92,414.16
$1,572,821.67 $10,126.83
$9,403,922.67

$9,661,235.10
$257,312.43
$9,403,922.67

NUTRITION FUND
$170,686.36
$29,628.07
$39,487.84
$160,826.59

$191,400.14

$166,359.38
$21.72
$5,554.51
$160,826.59

($8,601.51)
$6,993.79
$0.00
($1,607.72)

$0.00

Page 1 of 1

PHYSICAL PLANT AIDEBT SERVICE SAVE TAXES

$3,233,982.06
$86,316.50
$0.00
$3,320,298.56

$2,185,300.19

https://dm2-excel.officeapps.live.com/x/ layouts/xlprintview.aspx?&NoAuth=1&sessionld...

|
7/7/2015

{
f
|



1 9T9'%112$
x! 000'TS '+8 01 WAd
T Asajjer Jedid saouw ‘[pe pne
919'STT'ZS aoue|eg pun (e
0$ ) SOY'862S 3|qenl®aal 10y 3,A081a1U]
950'628'TS TIZLI8'TS soue|eq yses |e
{0TS) Jiedal Seq dog de| Jojapald
9505457 aoueleg puny |euly TOZ'LT'TS @oueleg Ysed
951 '68€$ 3[qenIa08Y Y 1051y TL9°TTLS Jeloiqng ¥€6'9LS'TS
00€'S8T'TS WIOL 000'TS 1whed puog Alajjer sadid "TT 6vL'0T$ fpy Joypny
867'0CE'ES Lol €81209S |e2039Nns T08'S0TS Jooqay geLL nsuing "0T 978°978'TS adue|leg punj jeuld
6/9'¢6TS |e1019ns X| ZLT'STS SUD|3IBUUOD AQD-SI0309[cid 6 ‘6 £PT'677S 3|CBAIS23Y SIUNC3IVY 1,A08151U|
LOP'ETES uawAed 1q3a ‘8 €89°265°T$ ZT0Z-TT0T 39Uejeq ysed jeuld
6€0°T0ES usWwAed puog g 669'TS {00T) pedAsy spawnN palim 4Sn "L
00072$ Awunosg sooq JuswAed puz °g 16L'sS sizydepy Wijs MO6 "9 v9T'9LYS Je103gns ]
000'88% Aqunaas 1ooq JwAd 15T ¢ 16TP$ (ze) sauemed 1150 'S )
“Juo ssuor ‘phog| 00T'TS sia|yy “foid Gonlppy [00yas v 8YE'TS SOHUOW/Z 01d 30BHNS "€ A4S (¢) ssgBaeyo Aeg 9T 'y GE0'9EES uaWAed 3930 v T
PRAUOD AdT8| STSTS siajyy ‘foid UOIPPY [00YIS “€] Buutesy/Aotjod yosy Yuow g 000'2L$ si030af0.d Uosdy g £T6'VS 10303[01d UOREZ)|ENIIMA "€
TEe'ss € 40 ZwAd soydog/uogall “Zi ©vL0'TS -3pnQ [o0YdS T TeL'S8TS T# 3wAd asea tandwod 'z yTE'TS ALTDT T
7TL'S81S ¢ JwAd ssea;ndwo) ‘T 1 TTL'S8TS Z 3WAd eseaq Jeyndwio) ‘T 919'cS 538)3n0 10393(0ad jjeIsy| T T00'vETS wiasAs ydomisu Jaandwod 1
T o mm.zu_tvr_mnxm 1SS ! wmpju__ucmaxm 18831 mmL_‘S__qume 1SS mmk__-_tncmaxw 8S3
€8Y'L8LTS T7LB'8TSTS 9¥6'€L0'TS
| eee’erses {e1039ns 19877095 Jero3gng LY6'TS6S {e101qns SP'0695 feaoagns
X&) peniidy "¢
Trs'sS 152483 7 £59°CS 15918101 T 87SS Isa4Bf T 66178 3531991 T
08E°€E6S xe] so|e§ 3T T 072°0£9% xel s2[eg 9T T 9Le'TeLS Xe] sa|es 9T T 9v7'889$ Xel sa|es T T
SNUIARY ppY BNuUsA3Y PPy BNUINDY pPPY 3aNUBARY pPY
) 950'545ZS (T Ainr) souejeq Seg’ 9TeVIT'ZS (T Ainr) soUejeg 8og| | 56'9/5'15 | T (T Ainr) souejeg Buluuiseg TOSE8E'TS {1 Ainr) souejeg Sujuuidag
STOZ-¥T0T j ¥T0Z-ET02 €1-710¢ ZT-1T02 ]

X¥L OTS--XVL SITYS EINID INO ---X¥L STTVS NOILd0 1¥DO1




P 0005023 BUiso.by SoUBUSIUIEW 0oLGd BE.
(66700018 55} jeba-kouer Jodid 8 1 Bul2qea
06'7B6'01S uieq uleSleq snjd 1edie) 'S¢ 6ETST IS SPRNRIY GaE L€ S82667S > SN susjpauLoD BuaydafeL “ZE| |
00'ShTES “sAS JuawsFRUR SWIL- SO SWILT pE 00’6435 15400 % B BC| 0ld 89BINS ‘98 [ paloid SSBIIA $03-3400 5E
00'06E'TS PIERURE ISERD PRI /SRIBWEY 'MINS T (€€ O0BEL'TS Jeyndiied-feulilis] Usioiiy SH se 00’8985 [0 woa L woos yid wkd B4 GE
SLPS0TS Sy2ey 300D 7€ I 86'882TS Jaidepe OV PUZ LM 01d Z YOOA HE 00Ze6'98 Yoa1 Je Won] JBAISS JUN O YE
00°S69'T$ PiEdYuR 15114/5H/-SEIBWED "MNS T TE. - 00EYLTS JajUlid 18587 10100 JE} d11elET £ 00ZEGOrs |20 yoaLuewsoedey siog ee
00'ZSY25% 91393(3 TVANO/HOM [E2H931F SW 0 0068115 Jopalaid uswNT GOSE U0Sda e T 00istzs sesgjsalqeL spafoid 3bED ZE
STYTY 65 lejoL aouejed ysed|  [00'96€Z$ PlEdjeg 1543-/SW/eIUED ANS b 67 00°058'ETS BuyyBr 1sfoig #6230 "jE 6872918 @jesH Jejem 20eday (1E
Tr'eTL’sess moigns|  jorTov’szs s8euleq Ja1eM/UoINISUC) 53353 BT 00°000°E§ 005§ @202 i Ja1duioa ¢ 3orung (9) o 86692 €S buiep gl yomeN-Peercld G | |
000655 534 JuiE shs JuawsBURLAWIL 79| {09 TETLS I5U0D sia|3s/o8eweg Jeday USEM 1] vLT807S uieq snq e selod/s1uB) MaN 62 2601428 SeiaWIED flejsul
00°sLy'TS S [RUILLIR) "SAS JusWRFeURLBWIL T9|  [S0'8S0'%S UOPRISUOD SI|(RS/I[EM3IH SIW 9T 00ERS 0815 Siij Spel) Yl 95509 £ 82| L2 eh6 1SS £102-0£-9 Jo S 20uBfeg pund J2jUs0 YoaL-suofpauliog suoydaEl 6z
6T9v8'Z8 a8ewep JySijAys [28-2u) oxdosds 03| (0005078 JUSWAE B3UBUBIURIN OO 00065 18 SIEUIILIS) J9WaLs AUs Ud ¢ /2| 82 €622 SeIqENB0RY [eUsUILIBAOBIB] | G0 LSS ol oyalooeL TBukog Kol 82| |
00'SLYTS Sdf [RU)ua1-sAS JUswBRURGIRMWIL 65| |00 TLOSES N eaUR[RE/5IBISE [043U0) KT 0011928 3040 ‘97| 66°8v9'91SE £1-065 30 SV 3ONVIVE HSVO| 05989018 [1Ag [EUS-9)aiouog Ualsiaig /z | |
00'58'T6$ se0InIBS AeN-5103WPAY GaTd BS|  [SLELSTS 3Uj1-UQ 10} SBYR/PARUINN 21eMYOS “ET 057859468 Wswhed [9°0 52| S6ZK0VZHIS | 1m0Nans 00729018 Bupesuibu3 QOSAr 82
1°958'55S sadjAlag udy-sPaNldly Gale 25 00'6b2'TS doydey oaauan ZT B 00'052$ 334 sby yzf o000l 10 wawdinbg ABojouyoa. "19[ 1525968 FuRaE0 meumporwed sUotteiel 52|
00'0S5E§ - R I I R UD[BI03S2Y APY-USHEP3LIRY PIOW T2 00916'1% (v} seruis) Apnoss ‘cz| 000565 100 suidinb3 ABojouyoal 03| 00'680CS EVPOOTUGHRACUNMD 3L Ve
00°802°% 1S Wizl JNI-Ijeday WEIAYs-01daads "s5|  [STTE'ES  |48u3 o0A399(3-5d] 4oy weyshs aipey puEH 07 $50858 131135 O0VE UONIRIS BIoL O[EUNE TZ| 68 €CE 1§ 0zed sBp3ieMod 65| 01'S8LIES 13loid 3BeD 67
18'97076$ Wizl JA3-ijedai 14dijkys-0adoads ps|  [00°5T8TTS 433UB) (a1~ 10s5a1dWa) 6T ] 00'H0'55 WOH yoUa}3 ‘Xes '0j023d "jZ| EY06E 1§ Buisuaor] ¥AG 85| 00°690'898S wawked 1930z
05°0ET'TZS S9IMBS YIBW-QQ1g ES|  |000E0YS {e3s/s100p dealpuey auy yopu 8T 0SErTs (@) siauoiipuos Ay "0z 0SZHT 1§ Janiag 361013 /5] 00'0SK'ZS oM o} JanRg QDY RIBWRD ©|Z
€9'658'8C OvEE MIMBRT PG 25|  |05ZLBTS HIED YoUNT Pa3ERH BlIGOW LT CELIETS LOW ByELE) 5} Z9'EB0ZS SH 10} BIAWIED 95| 8B'BI6 VS (SHJ sessuea jo Uoge(EisUl 07
08'660'9§ Aujeg-s1ondWo) gH 15| | 6268 81 uopeiojsay aFELIEG 121BM SW 9T SELIEPE SSielS/SWniq eYeWeA "8} | 7 8er 68 130anIog Jopl "S5 | 00'SEE'TS (pieoxuieg) S2AUP PIEY M 19ARS G|
05200613 S80]A13S Q24-GA18 05| |OE ETF'SS 35Us5j}/jujod s5835y-1e3ndwio) UIRIS ST 00'9ErES xes iousl 71| 00°056'S8 130 Waudinb3 Abojouioal "sg| S 1pe'es$  [HooY By - 571 10 MamiED gL
00°055°€$ sopauiagk) ‘ek|  |00°0S0°CS JWAd Joe5U0D Julely “dWOD 03LGNd T 00'052$ RILI0)¥oRISNE Sl | Z909E | Busuas IAd_ S| o 1688 Wooy By-953 103101V "L}
00°0£9'9T$ " sndiwe) 23Uyl By £T°€80'T8 (300 3d38) sP3YHY 418 €T £7'569'89T$ Sb'895°SE seodaliT ZeLL hsiind G 5L [ 0STre LS Janieg abeiols ‘eS| 00'0BL0ES wautked
yooloid sbes §) sseud gy
000607 JWUACS MGD IUNOW ¥Ry UL “Lb] |75 bI06S “duio3 Buiiaig) sianduiod dojde| g ¢ EEEE0TS S[qeAE0sY |ejusWiLiaAcBIaN| | 92686 7S TS MOPUIANI060 BUBLLG V1| Z8€8028 SEIsWE) S 25| E0VIESE Jaljog J918MA 10H SdI St
00°66%'T$ JBllq JaseT JojoD 1eluET "ay|  |68'820°C$ Wooy qe1 [3poWy SIS TT 9’82101 | PLOZ OF 30 40 SY 3ONVTVE HSVD 00'009%§ (SHYWR-21e3 Iy S9idiiog £} | 00 1928 J0j2e1pcg 1901ED 15| D000Z 5§ siapeay (PUNd/Spod 1eg Ol ¥
vr'BSLES anjen Joinys mal-Bquijd sF0y 'Sy|  [9€'69T'ES Wooyseg dedjpueH SN -513)135°0T 2OVLL0L0'LS | Ieyoians 00'885'ES i JojeUliiE ‘ol 1S 21| 0005658 uswidinba ABojouyoal "0g| S50S8'LPS ooy By-071 HOa MaInseQ el
0066v'TS 40339foid YuIpYBHg uosd3 “pb|  [ZE'9ESTS s4a8uRYIX3 JeRH/ BUjqUINn|d sistod 6 £37L9ES SUINQ-3UWRI4-20IM0G UoissNalad} i | 00'05L°98 Justudinbs ABojougoat "6y | S0'91ZCE 110D uiEa)s MON T4
00'788'S6$ 0) Apeay Apmis/peq Bulutes sdl "y 00'06Z'¥1$ sduind sa3em Aurdwio) o3uqid '8 5086575 SW MOpUM/I00] eYEWC 01| 00°000°01% swssassy AHved 'y | 96°996% 19(003 J3jep "L
0005075 Ty SURUSURIN G3L COTIZES SARMIPIS 1SUCT PeUIapPl L] |SO'EEEES (i) syey Fuikig "8y |00°8E6'TS “uted § pHompasRISWERD AUnass Ly 6| Z969ESE -eoueyddy qapp soudos 1y | 00221188 Joou SW 0t
00005555 Sng 55300y paddedlpUBH ‘Tv| |65 69LESS wD}sAs BUoYd BPIM PHISIA 9 00°86€'7S swnuoydng BUDiEN 21y [00°00b%S (8) Z)-LL OWIZ-UOR93UUCDA0E ‘8| 00IED'ES GBS Jandwes S03-9100 ‘9| SUCEC LS 052100 MeN 6
00'6E6$ 42ndin) oid z oaousT ‘op|  |o0°'SLE S PajLlun 3JRMYOS S 00°/89'5§ /il3q'm suoydesnog "9y [00°5L8'IT$ (s} Jossaiduwag MmaN-0okald "L| 00'E6E"1 L8 WsWAEd 195G 'S¢| 002961 ssburyox3 jEeH '8
SETLLT JUBLE|I/SIL] GE T 6| |SYELELLS € Jo g soydos Auedwioy uoqally|  [eF8IS TS 13A18g EIBIIED Sy |00'0STLS (£1) 2}-LL OW[Z-UOROBUN0DA0D 9| G0'000'6ES uoRENASUCD S9153 7y | 00'0SE 7S Jogeg a1eaq Ulor 2
E1°EZ6ST s13|j25/ dey eBeweq poold SN "RE|  |OT SE8'ZS 3png j00Yds "€ €8PLESS 030U00 suoydaja -SelauIEd £ [B)SUl Py 00'006 TS \0aq 18%31L isUeD sieles | 67 9r2's$ SS3[BIM 88 SYM SdI-F90D 'eF| 00'SE6'0ZS Bupoiodyon sW 9
SLEY s100] sdyjjyd - 32die) €[ [85'6S0'TS PRUPRIV AGTE ¢ |00 L¥ITS /M SOBJISI §SN TIX9) NLOW €% |Z0°08T C% Pli S3[(aV 5166~ D13 i3kl "p| 000268 Ulod 55390V SO3-3W00 2P| V6BER LS {wiooy By) seei oaryory 5
00'EVT'ES aqeule( Ja1em SIAl "UONITUISUOD $335] "9F 00°085'PTS TSH 198 UR(3X] JeaH-AuRdio] 0ouqlld T 00'858°TTS SjusWnIsY pueg T¥|00'SL0'STS ) $15(es|g-dunulEd ssuleg ‘€| 002668 (s13UIqR3) SausnpU) Vosld "iy| D0'Z61L°LS 13U Aepod v
1 15531 88°865'7$ B URH 17| 00°000°9TS SW BupuiedionL maiply Z | 00'E81'S$ (SHEYD/S3[q=)) SaUisnpU| Uosild "0p | PEPES ES (G) S3SUOpUSD IV MOPUM '€
05'780'9L§ Soeg Uslliked 1950 O | TT85F 05T S iy U Pd JUsLukEd 5687 Sha 't SIEYD WapMS Jo dnolp | 66 LOEZ8S WswAed 3531 5ng Z
LSLETBLES ONNd TIRVIIVAY IVLOL[  |00°Z9L'9T syed i soued 2yBip (g} 68 sainypusdx3 SS31 | 00°62E €% oyeiodioD 13BUSM 62| 00VES'SIS UGIANLSLIOD HEMBPIS |
samppuadxy 1§83
89°SLE'5085 1301605 8STOT'T0C TS SONN3 F18V VAV TVLIOL )
2inypuadxg 1224 1o11d J0 PUAISY ¥6'969°079'L§ SANNS F18YTIVAY TV10L
00'T80'60TS {uoys) sBeweq 1yBIAS TE09T'789% lejejansg
TLEBT NS afeweq Jaem SW 62E5E6096 | 1BOKNS
oUeinsy| DA V6 1TZ'TS alnypusdx3 JeaA Jopd jo punjay
punoiBhe|d J33sgam £EEE0TH O0'ESE'3ES 23uEINSU] DT )
- Pefoid o8eD T PUNOIBABI To159, - S0vS90ES EEICTEVESTE]
[€58q FBIL 00°55'8S o 13oid aben STHS punoibAe|d 215qaM
suofeuoqg T T [C=EREETH IVETT LTS Jozloig afen "
B €57SES 78T6ES 3se1eu| i Sucheucq 1892 196]
08'6$ {3AVS) WP AeyiN LEETIS yselapl suogeuoq
[ER Apa1 AN N 69'5L5 Wpai0 ARy £L0v2S [E)
61018 TL0T$ SUISH IO 13dd PaIoA 0578 8T'SHS SWoH SGON T3dd PAOA [ SUIGH SIGOW TEdd PAIOA
6755 0£'s5$ e L aUiof 3Ii§oIN ! S¥'655 Xe] 3iGH sjiaon €9'55§ Xe] BUWoH S0 i
STBELES 98'586% (3Avs) xeLjuswsseidsy Alinn T9'/ET'ES 2| Jaulazeiday Ayin peor0'es xe] justuaoeiday Al
OETITS 88°SPSYS xel juswade|dey Mlinn i LTRSS e Wellaoeiday Aunn ) 0b'209'FS xe| juauizoeiday AlAN
LE'986TTYS 0T'SL'TTHS XeYins T34d PAIOA 05°€S CEOLOLHYS *ens T3dd PAIOA L1 pazhLES XEUNS T3dd PRIOA
Tr8r6ELs SL98TYTS 3dd PRIOA #8288 08'ST6'2L5 13dd PAIOA 6102298 73dd Pan
76°0£60TTS TTYIOCITS soxe] Anadold €EBLL90TS  |60GET TS bZ'085'50TS Soxe] Auadoid T LB 101$ soxel Aiadoid |
T SNUaAdY PPy T BNUBARY PPy anuaAay PPY
68°T9L'TLTS {1 Ajnr) eouejeq Bujuuisag L2Tve'R1SS (} Ainr) souepeq Buuibag SOEPEIED LS (1 Ainr) souejeg Bujutibag
ST0ZYT0Z o 7 i $TOZ-€T0Z o TLozerie

AATT INSNINDT ANV INVId TVOISAHd




Item 6.1.1 Receive a Report Update Concerning the Professional Liability Insurance
Requirement for Boyd Jones Construction

Background Information: The following information is a result of the conference call
that was held on June 16 involving numerous interested persons to discuss, debate, and
resolve the issue of professional liability insurance coverage for the construction
management company, Boyd Jones Construction. Board President Lee Fellers will
provide an update to the governing body.

The following is information received from Robert Volz,

They are meeting with their insurance agent about professional liability insurance
Tuesday morning. The quoted premiums they have received are as follows: (These are
approximate annual costs of insurance (for 3 years). They will not be set until the
application package is turned in and approved. There may also be a 3% tax on this
amount but Robert is checking on this since we are a school district.)

Limit: $1,000,000 per claim / $1,000,000 aggregate
Retention Premium Carrier
$100,000 $21,483 XL
$100,000 $35,000 Zurich
$250,000 $21,000 XL
$500,000 $17,000 XL

Limit: $2,000,000 per claim / $2,000,000 aggregate
Retention | Premium Carrier

$25,000 $29,422 XL

$50,000 $25,620 XL

$75,000 $23,489 XL

$100,000 | $21,483 XL

$100,000 | $45,000 Zurich

Ym\
e,



Below is an amendment to the construction management contract should the board decide to
accept their proposal. It was written by Danielle Haindfield, Ahlers Law Firm. The Amendment
revises the contract terms to $1,000,000 in coverage for a period of the project, plus one
additional year. She has also revised the section in 2.6 to state that any additional fee to the
Owner would have to be upon mutual agreement. She feels this way a cost sharing can be
discussed and negotiated within the confines of this language.

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT is entered into this 9 day of July between the Red Oak Community
School District (the “District”) and the Boyd Jones Construction Company (“Boyd Jones”).

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2015, the District entered into an AIA C132 Agreement
with Boyd Jones to provide construction management services for the District’s High School
Additions and Renovations Project (“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, Section 13.1 of the Agreement provides that the Agreement may be
amended only by written instrument signed by both District and Boyd Jones; and

WHEREAS, both the District and Boyd Jones wish to formally amend the Agreement, in
writing, to reflect changes in the insurance requirements for Boyd Jones under the Agreement
(“Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, both the District and Boyd Jones have determined that such an Amendment
to the Agreement is necessary by contract in order to formally honor and document the mutual
agreement of the parties to modify the terms of the original Agreement as approved by the both
parties.

NOW THEREFORE, the District and Boyd Jones agree to an Amendment to the
Agreement as set forth below:

1. Section 2.6 shall be amended to read as follows:
“The Construction Manager shall maintain the following insurance for the duration of
this Agreement. If any of the requirements set forth below exceed the types and
limits the Construction Manager normally maintains, the Owner shall reimburse the
Construction Manager for the additional costs in an amount mutually agreed to by the
parties.”

2. Section 2.6.5 shall be amended to read as follows:
“Professional Liability covering the Construction Manager’s negligent acts, errors
and omissions in its performance of services with policy limits of not less than One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and in the aggregate. The Construction
Manager shall maintain this coverage until completion of the Project and for a period
of one (1) year thereafter.”




3. Extent of Amendment: This Amendment is mutually agreed to by the parties and
seeks to modify the terms of the Agreement. This Amendment, along with the
Agreement, now represent the entire and integrated agreement between the District
and Boyd Jones and shall supersede all prior negotiations, representations or
agreements, either written or oral. Any Section of the Agreement not addressed in

this Amendment shall continue in full force and effect, as if no Amendment had been
drafted.

4. Conlflict: If anything in the Agreement is inconsistent with this Amendment, then this
Amendment shall govern.
This Amendment is entered into as of the day and year first written above.

Red Oak Community School District Boyd Jones Construction Company
By: By:

Lee Fellers, President Robert D. Volz,

Board of Directors Executive Vice President

Suggested Board Action: To be determined by the board

e



Item 6.2.1 Review, Discuss and Possible Board Action on the 2016 IASB Legislative Platform
and Consideration of Priorities by the Red Oak School Board

IASB has asked all boards to go over all priorities and mark if the district thinks the resolution
should be kept as is, amended, deleted or if you wish to submit a new resolution related to this
topic. They feel there are many resolutions that are still on the list that are no longer needed but
they want direction from the boards on which to remove. Below you will see an example of one
resolution.

A: State Penny for School Infrastructure
Supports preserving the integrity of the statewide penny sales tax for school infrastructure,
including the tax equity provisions of buying down the highest additional levy rates to the state
average, and supports the extension of the statewide penny by the repeal of the Dec. 31, 2029
sunset.

e Keep resolution as is

e Amend resolution

e Delete resolution

e Submit new resolution related to this topic

If you wish to amend the State Penny for School Infrastructure resolution, or submit a new
resolution related to the topic, please add your text below.

Amended resolution:

New resolution:

After going through all resolutions one summary sheet will be submitted to IASB. Please take
time tonight to go through the resolutions and give your thoughts on each and then select your
five top priorities.

Suggested Board Action: MOTION needed: To submit the Red Oak School Board of Directors
summary report on the 2016 Legislative priorities.

|



2015 TASB Final Resolutions

JDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND STUDENT EQUITY

1. Supports preserving the integrity of successfully teach a rigorous

the statewide penny sales tax for
school infrastructure, including the
tax equity provisions of buying down
the highest additional levy rates to
the state average, and supports the
extension of the statewide penny by
the repeal of the Dec. 31, 2029
sunset.

Supports full state funding to
encourage local initiatives to fully
comply with current professional
development program requirements.

Supports continued progress in the

development of rigorous content

standards and benchmarks consistent

with the Iowa Core focused on

improving student achievement,

including the following state actions:
®  Provide and fund technical

assistance to help school
districts fully implement the
Towa Core.

= Adopt high-quality
summative and formative
assessments, aligned to the
skills students should know
and be able to do to succeed
globally and locally.

= Include and fund all the
components of successful
standards systems:
assessments aligned to high
expectations, improved and
aligned instruction and
quality professional
development.

= Research based professional
development that provides
educators with training,
support and time to work
together so that they can

curriculum to all students.
Supports adequate and on-time
funding for English-language learner
(ELL) students until the students
reach proficiency.

Supports a funding mechanism for
school districts’ transportation costs
that does not reduce funding for the
educational program.

Supports an increase in funding to
ensure all 4-year-olds have access to
a high quality public school
preschool program. The increase
should include transportation and
facility development costs. We
should continue to allow 4-year-olds
to be included in the enrollment
count if those programs can
demonstrate meeting the
collaboration and quality standards
requirements of the statewide
voluntary preschool program.

Supports continuation of sufficient
incentives and assistance to
encourage sharing, reorganization or
regional high schools to expand
academic learning opportunities for
students and to improve student
achievement.

Supports the inclusion of drop-out
prevention and funding for at-risk
students in the foundation formula
and the inclusion of socio-economic
status as a factor in determining a
student's at-risk status. Supports
increased flexibility in the use of
drop-out prevention and at-risk
funding. Supports allowing districts
to apply the rules for “supplemental

OO



2015 TASB Final Resolutions

weighted dollars™ to all drop-out
prevention program dollars.

9. Supports revising the foundation
formula to equalize per pupil funding
regardless of the school district.

10. IASB supports lowa law giving local
school boards sole authority to
establish charter and on-line schools.
Charter and on-line schools should
not be established by any entity other
than public school boards and, after
approval of a charter or on-line
school by a local school district,
charter or on-line school plans and
waivers must be approved by the
State Board of Education and subject
to all state accountability and
reporting standards.

11. Supports reform of Towa’s K-12
education system that:

e Isresearch-based;

= [s focused on student
achievement;

8 Includes assessments to
measure the full range and
rigor of the Iowa Core;

= Maintains oversight and
control by locally elected
boards of directors;

= Does not “repurpose”
existing education funds; and

= Does not impose new
mandates unless they are
fully funded.

12. Supports returning to three-year
school board member terms with less
than a majority of the school board
elected in any one year.

13. Supports the development of and
funding for research on best
practices for early literacy strategies.

14.

15.

16.

IASB supports funding for
professional development and
classroom intervention strategies
focused on implementing best

practices for early literacy in grades
PK-3.

New Resolution - Support for the
AEAs

Supports adequate financial support
of the Area Education Agencies to
provide essential services in a cost
effective manner to school districts

including:
®  special education;
=  technology;
®  professional development;
= curriculum assessment; and,
®  student assessment data

analysis.

New Resolution — Children’s
Mental Health System

Supports increased statewide access
to and funding for mental health
services for children. Students are
struggling in school and there are not
adequate resources, financial and
human, for necessary services. It is
often unclear whose role it is to
provide the services and to provide
funds for programming. Neither the
education nor children’s mental
health delivery systems have the
resources to meet current needs. The
legislature also needs to clarify roles
and secure full funding.

New Resolution - Broadband
Support legislative action to develop
and deploy in urban, suburban, and
rural communities affordable, robust,
and reliable high-speed broadband
internet access.

oy
-



2015 TASB Final Resolutions

FINANCE

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Supports setting supplemental state
aid (replaces the term allowable
growth):

a) 400 days (or 14 months)
prior to the certification of the school
district’s budget;

b) at the rate of 6 percent to

encourage continuous school

improvement and reflect the
actual cost increases
experienced by school
districts and AEAs.
Our priority is to increase the state
cost per pupil and the spending
authority associated with it to build a
strong base for future education
resources.

Supports a school foundation
formula that adequately, and in a
timely manner, funds changes in
demographics including socio-
economic status, remedial
programming, and declining and
increasing enrollment challenges.

Supports greater flexibility in the use
of the management levy for those
services required by law such as
inspections and publication costs and
legal and auditing services, including
internal auditing services and staff.

Supports greater flexibility in
allowing school districts to charge
fees for non-curricular related costs.

Supports the continuation of
programs currently funded by the
early intervention block grant
program with flexibility to use those
funds for other K-3 literacy
programs if approved by the school
board.

22.

New Resolution: Supports adequate
and on-time funding for
comprehensive foreign language
students curriculum in order to
promote lifelong learners in our
global community.

LOCAL CONTROL

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Supports legislation that provides
greater flexibility for school districts
to meet changing needs, become
more efficient, protect natural
resources and save public funds,
including adoption of Home Rule.

Supports the repeal of the mandatory
school start date.

Supports offering incentives to
school districts to provide extended
days and/or innovative calendars.
School districts receiving these
incentives will evaluate and
determine the impact on student
learning.

Supports the use of physical plant
and equipment levy (PPEL) funds
for the maintenance and repair of
transportation equipment that can be
purchased or financed with PPEL
funds.

Supports legislation allowing school
bond issues to be passed by a simple
majority vote and to permit the local
school board to levy a combination
of property taxes and income
surtaxes to pay the indebtedness.

o
)]

e



2015 IASB Final Resolutions

28.

29.

30.

31.

Supports sufficient state revenues to
adequately fund public education as
Iowa’s number one priority. IASB
opposes erosion of the existing tax
base. IASB supports a full
accounting every two years by state
government of the costs of all
exemptions, credits or deductions for
the income tax, sales tax or property
tax. Any proposed or existing tax
credit must undergo an independent
cost benefit analysis.

Supports Tax Increment Financing
(TIF) transparency, limitation,
reform, and regulation. Reforms
should limit the duration of all TIF
districts, and mandate inclusion of
the affected taxing bodies including
school districts in discussions prior
to the imposition of a TIF. TIFs are
to be used for the sole purpose of
stimulating development that would
otherwise not occur. Expenditures
from TIF revenues should not be
used to pay for property tax rebates
or other direct subsidies to private
developers. In addition, IASB
opposes residential TIFs that are not
directly tied to job creation unless
the impacted school districts
approve.

Opposes a constitutional amendment
or statewide voter referendum that
would limit taxes, spending or local
control impacting education.

Supports efforts to minimize
property tax disparities that occur
between school districts because of
the additional levy rate in the school
foundation formula.

32.

33.

Supports holding school districts
harmless in property tax
restructuring.

Opposes the imposition of franchise
fees on school corporations.

PERSONNEL

34.

3S.

36.

37.

Supports giving school districts and
AEAs the option to reduce staff to
respond to reductions in funding or
to comply with an arbitrator’s award.
School districts and AEAs should
not be required to use the teacher
contract termination procedures in
Iowa Code section 279.13 for such
staff reductions.

Supports providing school districts
with incentives and the flexibility to
pay market competitive wages for
shortage area positions, especially in
the areas required to meet graduation
and Towa Core mandates.

Opposes changes to labor and
employment laws unless they:
= Include adequate resources
provided by the state without
a shift from other education
resources or significant
burden on property taxpayers.
= Balance the rights of the
employees with the rights of
management with scales
tipped in favor of student
achievement and student
safety.

Support a requirement that
arbitrators, prior to any imposition of
an award against a school district,
AFA or community college, first
consider local conditions and ability
to pay. After the arbitrator
determines the school district, AEA

3
£y



2015 TASB Final Resolutions

38.

39.

or community college has the ability
to pay, the arbitrator should then
consider comparability based upon
similar size and geographic region.

Supports a change in state law that
allows school districts to voluntarily
enroll their employees in the state’s
health, dental and life/long-term
disability insurance pools.

New Resolution

Supports the adoption of alternative
teacher licensure upon completion of
research-based pedagogy training in
addition to content knowledge in a
curricular area.

UNFUNDED MANDATES

40.

41.

42.

Supports predictable and timely state
funding to serve students receiving
special education services at a level
that reflects the actual cost, including
educational programming and health
care costs.

Supports the federal commitment to
fund 40 percent of the cost of
educating students receiving special
education services, and requests that
the federal government fulfill that
commitment by increasing funding a
minimum of 8 percent per year until
the 40 percent figure is achieved.

Opposes any new mandate that does
not provide sufficient and sustainable
funding for successful
implementation and supports the
repeal of existing unfunded
mandates.

2015 PRIOCRITIES
3. Jowa Core
S. Transportation funding
6. Preschool
14. New Resolution — Statewide Support
of the AEAs
15. New Resolution — Children’s Mental
Health System
17. Supplemental State Aid

s,

o




2015 TASB Beliefs

2015 IASB PRIORITIES
3. Iowa Core: Supports continued progress in
the development of rigorous content standards
and benchmarks consistent with the lowa Core
focused on improving student achievement,
including the following state actions:
®  Provide and fund technical
assistance to help school
districts fully implement the
Iowa Core.
= Adopt high-quality summative
and formative assessments,
aligned to the skills students
should know and be able to do
to succeed globally and locally.
= Include and fund all the
components of successful
standards systems: assessments
aligned to high expectations,
improved and aligned
instruction and quality
professional development.
= Research based professional
development that provides
educators with training, support
and time to work together so
that they can successfully teach
a rigorous curriculum to all
students.

5. Transportation Funding: Supports a
funding mechanism for school districts’
transportation costs that does not reduce
funding for the educational program.

6. Preschool: Supports an increase in funding
to ensure all 4-year-olds have access to a high
quality public school preschool program. The
increase should include transportation and
facility development costs. We should
continue to allow 4-year-olds to be included in
the enrollment count if those programs can
demonstrate meeting the collaboration and
quality standards requirements of the
statewide voluntary preschool program.

14. New Resolution-Statewide Support of
the AEA’s: Supports adequate financial
support of the Area Education Agencies to
provide essential services in a cost effective
manner to school districts including:

= gpecial education;

®  technology;

= professional development;

= curriculum assessment; and,

= student assessment data

analysis.

15. New Resolution-Children’s Mental
Health System: Supports increased statewide
access to and funding for mental health
services for children. Students are struggling
in school and there are not adequate resources,
financial and human, for necessary services. It
is often unclear whose role it is to provide the
services and to provide funds for
programming. Neither the education nor
children’s mental health delivery systems have
the resources to meet current needs. The
legislature also needs to clarify roles and
secure full funding.

17. Supplemental State Aid: Supports setting
supplemental state aid (replaces the term
allowable growth):

a) 400 days (or 14 months)
prior to the certification of the school
district’s budget;

b) at the rate of 6 percent to

encourage continuous school

improvement and reflect the
actual cost increases
experienced by school districts
and AEAs.
Our priority is to increase the state cost per
pupil and the spending authority associated
with it to build a strong base for future
education resources.




2015 IASB Beliefs

GOVERNANCE

Iowa has one of the finest public educational
systems in the United States. The federal
government, governor, General Assembly,
Iowa Department of Education, school boards,
professional educators and the public should
strive to keep it strong.

School districts are governed by boards that,
as elected representatives, must be responsive
and responsible to the citizens of the school
district. Citizen involvement is the key to our
representative form of government.

Local boards are, within the guidelines
established by state law, vested with the
authority to make the final decision on matters
pertaining to a school district, Area Education
Agency (AEA) or community college. Local
board members, who are closely connected to
students, families and the communities, in
which they live, are best capable of
understanding student needs and identifying
effective solutions. The statutory duties and
responsibilities of the local board cannot be
delegated to persons who are not elected by
the voters of the school district.

Locally elected school boards must have
control over the content and management of
their educational program, including the
calendar. A leadership team composed of the
superintendent, principals and supervisory
personnel working with the board is necessary
for the efficient operation of the school
district.

PUBLIC EDUCATION

Public education is the foundation of our
democratic society and the key to successful
futures for lowa children. Quality public
schools are the cornerstone of any sound
economic development policy. The state must
put public education first and provide
adequate funding and support services. The
state should provide full funding to public
schools to meet the evolving needs of public
school students before additional financial
support of non-public schools is provided.

All schools that receive any public funds,
including property taxes, state aid or federal
monies, should be subject to the same
governance and educational standards as
public school districts.

SCHOOL CHOICE

Iowa law provides sufficient choice through
public charter schools, open enrollment, home
school assistance, post-secondary enrollment
options and nonpublic school alternatives.
Additional investments in or tax credits for
nonpublic tuition or other options are not
necessary to provide choice.

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

Through original research and a close
evaluation of highly effective board practices
across the country, IASB recognizes the
following five essential roles of effective
school boards and encourages all Iowa board
members to incorporate these principles in
carrying out the mission of education in their
communities:

& Setting Clear, High Expectations: The
board sets a vision which expresses a
commitment to high expectations,
consistently communicates the
expectations, sets clear and focused
goals and focuses on improving
instruction.

= Creating the Conditions that Support
Successful Teaching and Learning: The
board creates the conditions for success
by showing commitment via board
actions, resource allocations and system
alignment; provides quality, research-
based professional development for
educators; builds commitment and focus
throughout the system and stays the
course, solving problems along the way
so improvements have time to work.

®  Holding the System Accountable for
Student Success: The board uses data
and monitoring to hold the system
accountable and to make decisions at the
board table; identifies clear,




2015 TASB Beliefs

understandable indicators that the board
will accept as evidence of progress and
success; and supports and monitors
progress regularly at the board table with
staff leaders.

# Building Collective Will: Within the
school staff and throughout the
community, the board creates
widespread awareness and urgency of
the improvement required to meet
students’ needs, instills hope that it’s
possible to change, and connects with
and engages the community in a frank
and ongoing effort to encourage each
facet to fulfill its responsibility.

= Learning Together as a
Board/Superintendent Team: The board
establishes board learning time around
school improvement efforts, engages in
deep conversations about the
implications of learning, builds a trusting
and supportive relationship with the
superintendent, and leads thoughtful
policy development.

ELECTIONS

Participation in the democratic process is
integral to the success of schools. School
districts have a responsibility for promoting
more community involvement in the election
process to foster better-informed citizens and
greater ownership in public education. Student
achievement should drive decisions that
impact school elections.

In keeping with the principles of democracy,
TASB is committed to the concept of each vote
having equal value and a simple majority vote
as sufficient to determine election or taxation
decisions.

School board elections coincide with the
opening of school. Due to boundary
differences and to help maintain the
nonpartisan status of school board elections,
they should remain separate from any other
election.

School board members should be elected and
serve in a non-partisan manner in which
decisions are based on the best interest of the
school and students without regard to party
affiliation.

IOWA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
BOARDS

TASB is committed to statewide leadership to
ensure high achievement for all lowa students.
TASB recognizes that school boards are in a
strategic position to bring about continuous
improvement in public education through
governance, public policies and advocacy.

We believe that [ASB is the organization most
appropriate to deliver training and board
development to school board members about
their role and responsibilities to contribute to
high student achievement.

SCHOOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION
School boards, and the residents of the school
districts involved, have the primary
responsibility to determine the makeup and
boundaries of school districts and attendance
centers.

The school board and the citizens of a school
district assess the quality and extent of its
educational program and determine whether
the school district continues to operate within
its present geographical boundaries.

In order to reduce costs and maintain or enrich
quality education, IASB encourages school
districts to share administrators, teachers,
equipment, facilities and transportation,
including the scheduling of joint classes and
extracurricular activities. Sharing does not
necessarily lead to eventual reorganization.

IASB believes school district reorganization,
dissolution or sharing may be in the best
interest of Towa’s public school students
when:

e The best interest of students is the most
important factor considered.

£




2015 TASB Beliefs

® The reorganization or dissolution is
voluntary—initiated and voted upon by
the citizens of the school districts
involved.

& The state offers sufficient incentives to
make the reorganization or sharing
financially attractive to the school
districts involved.

® Geographical issues are considered,
including minimizing the amount of
travel time by students and allowing for
continued community participation by
the communities involved.

PUBLIC RECORDS AND OPEN

MEETINGS

Every citizen has the right to examine and
copy all public records. The news media may
publish public records, unless the law
expressly limits the right or requires public
records to be kept confidential.

The schools belong to the people - the citizens
and taxpayers of the school district. The
public has the right to know what decisions
are being made regarding the education of
their young people and the expenditure of
their tax dollars. School districts should have
the ability to determine the method of public
notice dissemination that maximizes public
access to records at a minimal cost to the
district.

Although it may not always be easy to
publicly consider and discuss some of the
tough issues confronting school boards, school
boards should be responsive to the open
meetings and public records policy established
in state law. Compliance with the intent of the
public records and open meetings law is best
achieved through education, training and
consistent enforcement.

SCHOOL FINANCE

IASB is committed to the principles of equity
and adequacy as the foundation for school
finance in lowa.

School finance decisions, whether at the local,
state or federal level, should put student
achievement first in all decisions. lowa’s
school funding system must provide all Iowa
children equal opportunity to a quality
education. The funding system must address
the diverse needs of all students.

An adequate funding system provides
equitable, adequate, predictable and timely
funding, based on these foundational
principles:

Equity: Iowa should retain the concept of
funding education with a student-driven
formula, ensuring lowans that the education of
each student is supported equitably. The
formula must provide sufficient revenue to
cover the actual cost of the educational
program, including on-time funding for
districts experiencing increasing enrollment.
The state should allow school districts with
declining enrollment to maintain adequate
funding so the school district can adjust
operations to meet student needs. The state
should work to minimize the disparity for
school district property taxpayers due to
variances in property valuation per pupil.

Excellence and Opportunity: School finance
must provide for improved classroom
instruction and promote excellence. A critical
attribute of increasing the achievement of all
children is the skill level of teachers and
administrators in the school. Therefore, the
school funding system must provide for the
professional training and development of
teachers and administrators, and school
improvement that will maintain lowa as a
national leader in education.

Stability: The school funding system must
continue to be a fair balance between property
taxes, which are a stable and reliable revenue
source, and other revenue sources. lowa
school boards are grateful for categorical
funds, but encourage the state to provide
resources through the funding formula to
maximize local flexibility and provide growth

™7
Ale



2015 TASB Beliefs

‘through an equity-based system. School
districts should have spending authority for
any reduction in state funding.

Efficiency: A diverse system of school
finance helps schools control costs. To ensure
well-managed and efficient schools, the
school funding system must encourage
cooperative ventures and the pooling of
resources and services. The school funding
system must incorporate increased costs due
to inflation and other economic factors.

Local Control: State funding must support
local control. Locally elected school boards
should have the authority to utilize and
allocate funding to best meet the needs of
students. If the state decides to intervene in
local education policy, any mandated changes,
particularly those taking energy and focus
away from real comprehensive school
improvement and student achievement, must
be fully funded by the state without a shift
from other education resources.

SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE

The state has a role in funding school
infrastructure to ensure lowa students have
equitable access to high-quality educational
programs provided in safe, efficient,
accessible, technology-ready facilities that
promote student learning. Quality facilities are
key to attracting and retaining a professional
teaching and support staff, improving student
achievement and growing Towa’s economy.

EDUCATION’S ROLE IN

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Growth focused on economic stability, wealth
creation, entrepreneurship and knowledge-
based enterprises is a vital objective for the
state of Iowa. Our public schools contribute to
the growth of Iowa’s economy through the
education and development of our children
and by providing good jobs. And, they are
often the largest employer in many lowa
communities.

A quality education system is both a key
factor contributing to lowa's quality of life and
is a critical attractor of business to Iowa.
While education contributes to Iowa's
economy, it is also dependent upon economic
growth for securing adequate financial
resources to provide quality education
services.

Public education and economic growth are
interdependent. It is therefore imperative that
Iowa invest in viable and sustainable
economic development and foster partnerships
between education and the private sector. The
state should maximize the amount of private
investment leveraged and efficiently and
effectively manage resources to provide
opportunities for growth throughout Iowa.

EDUCATIONAL STANDARDS AND

ACCOUNTABILITY

It is the responsibility of local school boards
to ensure that all students are educated for
success in a 21st-century global society.
Collaboration between K-12 and post-
secondary institutions should be encouraged to
help increase student opportunities.

School boards must ensure that their district
operates from clear, measurable student
learning standards and improvement goals;
adequate resources are allocated to improve
instruction; and there is public accountability
for improved results for students.

It is appropriate for the state to establish high
and rigorous educational standards for the
accreditation of public and nonpublic schools.
Standards should be designed to ensure that all
students have the opportunity to receive the
educational program that meets their needs.
The students of Towa who attend public and
nonpublic schools should receive their
education instruction from licensed teachers.
All public school accreditation standards must
also be applied to nonpublic schools.

Data collection and reporting is necessary to
improve instruction and increase student

'S



2015 TASB Beliefs

achievement. Data collection and reporting is
valuable when:

® [t is possible to accurately determine
student achievement gains, gaps between
subgroups and level of attainment for all
students;

= Purposes are clearly understood and
worthy;

= Assessments are aligned with the
intended purposes;

= Results are easily accessible to
maximize school district use of the
information to provide quality
professional development and improve
nstruction; and,

= Results lend themselves to widespread
understanding and evaluation by all
school stakeholders.

The state or federal government must not use
single-source data to issue sanctions, make
generalizations about student performance or
shift resources away from schools that require
support to improve learning.

Iowa school districts should have the
opportunity to comply with standards using
various structures and mediums, including
sharing and interactive telecommunications.

IASB supports assessment systems that
measure student growth for all students, also
known as value-added growth or gain, to
improve student outcomes by driving
professional development, teacher and
administrator evaluation, and school
improvement decisions.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY

Technology is an important tool in providing a
quality education. School districts must have
equitable access to technology. Access
includes provision of hardware and software,
technological support staff and access to
services such as the lowa Communications
Network (ICN) and Internet. Administration
of the ICN should continue to prioritize
educational access above other users. The

state has a role in ensuring equitable access to
technology and should provide adequate
resources to purchase technology, support
school technology plans and include
professional development for educators on
how to use technology to improve instruction
and student outcomes.

EARLY CHILDHOOD

Exposure to education in the first years of life
is critical, and young children have an innate
desire to learn. That desire can be supported or
undermined by early experiences. Research
indicates that high-quality early childhood
education promotes intellectual, language,
mathematical, physical, social, emotional and
creative development, cultivates a child’s
curiosity and desire to learn, and builds a
strong foundation for later academic and
social success. The state plays a critical role
by defining and supporting quality early
childhood education programs.

STUDENTS

All students can achieve at high levels when
the state, local school boards and communities
provide resources and support to ensure each
child’s success in school. School boards must
be aware of the needs of every student and
provide programs within their district or by
cooperating with other school districts, the
area education agency, the community college
or other educational agencies.

School boards are community leaders who
advocate for children and work in
collaboration with agencies providing
services, including juvenile justice, health and
human service agencies, mental health service
agencies and entities offering services such as
day care, dropout prevention, counseling and
temporary shelter.

Parents and communities have the
responsibility for ensuring their children are
appropriately educated. In order to meet this
responsibility, parents and community
members should take an interested and




2015 TASB Beliefs

participatory role by working with the school
district to meet students’ needs.

Although in some instances state law may be
appropriate to establish criteria, local school
officials, in working with their communities,
are best equipped and informed to make local
decisions about maintaining safe schools.
Schools must be safe for students, staff and
visitors

TEACHER QUALITY

IASB believes, and research confirms, that
teacher quality is the most important factor in
determining a child’s academic success.

It is the responsibility of the school board to
ensure teachers in their district are qualified
for the job they are hired to do. School boards
have the authority to set high performance
standards and expect demonstrated academic
and instructional excellence from their
teachers.

It is the responsibility of the school board and
the state to ensure teachers obtain the
knowledge and skills they need to teach so
that all children can learn. Therefore, boards
need to ensure teachers, as a part of their job,
continuously and collaboratively study
content, instruction and the effect on students
based upon identified student needs.

It is a board responsibility to expect and
confirm that the district is fully implementing
the Towa Professional Development Model for
the purpose of improving instruction measured
by improved student achievement.

Quality teaching is essential to high
achievement. In order to recruit the best and
the brightest teachers into Iowa and the
profession, keep the best and the brightest
teachers we now have, and increase respect
for the profession that most impacts our
children’s future, IASB strongly advocates for
the authority and ability to pay teachers in an
alternative manner than step and lane
including market competitive wages and link

increased teacher compensation to student
learning.

IASB supports research-based professional
development that provides educators with the
training, support and time to work together so
that they can successfully teach a rigorous
curriculum to all students.

EDUCATOR PREPARATION AND

LICENSURE

Preparation programs should be evaluated
continually with the objective of providing
training that reflects innovative and proven
education methods designed to assess and
maximize student achievement. Student needs
must drive preparation programs.

Educators should be prepared to effectively
teach the wide variety of students in Iowa
classrooms. Requirements for approvals and
endorsements should be based solely on the
completion of state-approved education
programs.

PERSONNEL EVALUATION

School employees must be accountable for
raising student achievement. An objective
evaluation of all employees, performed on a
regular basis, benefits the employee and the
community and assists students in obtaining a
quality education.

IASB supports the right of school boards to
exercise their authority to set standards of
performance and establish rules of conduct for
all employees. Administrators or their
designees must have the authority and
resources to evaluate personnel whom they
supervise.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS AND

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

Positive labor relations enhance the ability of
employees and school boards to work together
for improved student achievement. Ideally,



2015 TASB Beliefs

collective bargaining should end in a
voluntary settlement between parties.

School boards should be guaranteed sufficient
management rights necessary to operate the
school district efficiently and effectively.

The Legislature should not amend lowa Code
Chapter 20 in any way that undermines
management authority, relative to employee
rights. :

The school board has the right to terminate a
licensed employee’s contract. The contract
termination decision must be subject to review
by the courts to ensure fair and impartial
action, unless terminated for failure to meet
licensure requirements. The school board and
administration should continue to have the
right to suspend an employee without pay as
part of a disciplinary procedure.

Superintendents, assistant superintendents,
principals, assistant principals and other
school supervisory personnel, as well as
confidential employees, should continue to be
excluded from coverage under the Iowa Public
Employment Relations Act.

A school district’s ability to fund its collective
bargaining proposal should be the arbitrator’s
primary consideration. Arbitrators should
demonstrate knowledge of Iowa’s educational
funding formula.

The results of collective bargaining should be
to:

e Advance excellence and equity in public
education with the outcome of improved
student achievement for all.

= Reflect sound research and proven best
practices with a demonstrated positive
impact on improving student
achievement.

= Promote accountability by all for
improved student outcomes.

® Include a regular evaluation of the
impact of changes on student
achievement.

= Preserve the constitutionally protected
due process rights of school boards.

BENEFITS

It is important to establish employee benefits
necessary to attract and retain qualified
employees. Benefits paid and contribution
rates should maintain the actuarial soundness
and affordability of employee benefit
programs.

Unemployment compensation benefits should
be reserved for those who experience sudden
and unexpected job loss. It should not be
extended between academic terms to
employees who have contracts for less than 12
months or who have reasonable assurance of
continued employment. Substitute employees
should not be eligible for unemployment
compensation.

School district employees whose employment
is terminated because of a reduction or
realignment of staff, or for other reasons that
would qualify them for unemployment
compensation benefits, should be eligible to
receive such benefits on the same basis as
employees in private sector employment.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

A State Board of Education, made up of
laypersons, determines and adopts necessary
rules and regulations for the proper
enforcement and execution of the provisions
of school laws, and adopts and prescribes
standards for carrying out the provisions of the
school laws. The State Board of Education
must seek advice and counsel from a broad
range of citizens and educational
organizations in the formulation of rules and
policies.

The Department of Education (DE) plays a
significant role in leading school improvement
efforts and supporting school districts, AEAs
and community colleges. The DE should
cooperate with IASB, AEAs, community
colleges, the federal government and state to




2015 TASB Beliefs

streamline requests for information to avoid
duplication.

The DE should consider other student
achievement measures, such as value-added or
growth measures, for all students, in defining
and negotiating the Iowa plan for school
district compliance with federal NCLB
requirements.

By its very nature, the DE is a state regulatory
agency; however, Congress and the General
Assembly should carefully consider the
number and size of the regulatory tasks
assigned to the DE and financially support the
tasks assigned, including the provision of
adequate staff.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES
Area education agencies (AEAs) are
established to provide school districts with
specified services in special education, media
and other educational areas. Apart from
special education, the Legislature and the
Department of Education must not require
these agencies to perform services that are
regulatory in nature.

School improvement is a key strategy to
meeting economic, political and societal
needs. AEA assistance to local schools in the
areas of emerging technology, professional
development and curriculum assessment is of
vital importance to assist schools with the
mandates of the federal No Child Left Behind
Act.

AEAs must retain their primary function as
support agencies for local school districts,
including developing and delivering services
and programs to support local school
improvement plans.

The governance structure of AEAs must
continue to be tied closely to K-12 public
school districts with students who receive the
benefits of AEA services. AEAs should not be
merged with community colleges. Directors of
K-12 schools boards should continue to elect
AEA directors.

AEAs should be assured of equitable,
consistent and timely funding and receive
adequate funding for mandated programs and
services.

COMMUNITY COLLEGES

The Iowa Association of School Boards
acknowledges the Community Colleges legislative
platform including:

= Supports funding state general aid at $218.95
million, which reflects the calculation under the
formula adopted by the State Board of Education
on a base of $201.3 million;

= Supports a state commitment for building
capacity for skilled worker training through the
Towa Skilled Worker and Job Creation Fund, in
the Workforce Training and Economic
Development Fund, Gap Tuition Assistance,
Work-based Learning Intermediaries, PACE
Career Pathways, Adult Literacy Programs, and
through the Workforce Development Fund
programming;

= Supports a state commitment to workforce
training infrastructure, including but not limited to
Accelerated Career Education capital projects, for
worker training program related infrastructure and
other major and equipment maintenance needs.

= Supports the expansion ofK12 general and
career technical educational opportunities;

= Supports the 15 locally elected Community
Colleges Board's ability to reduce the costs of
renewing long time voter supported levies that
maintain and expand educational and worker
training programming; and

= Supports the 15 locally elected Community
College Boards' local governance flexibility to
access local tax support in its discretion to meet
the needs of their local communities and local
business worker training.

URBAN EDUCATION NETWORK
*Funding Adequacy 6% State Percent of
Growth: In order to fulfill the goal of
regaining lowa’s first in the nation education
status and delivering world-class schools, the
UEN supports the provision of adequate
funding, which we know, spent wisely, will



2015 TASB Beliefs

prepare our students for success. The UEN
supports a goal to get lowa’s investment in
education to the national average, currently
$1,657 per pupil above lowa’s level of
expenditure, beginning with a commitment of
no lower than 6 percent annually for a
minimum of three years. Funding for the
2015-16 school year must be determined
ASARP as the 2015 Session convenes. Funding
for the 2016-17 school year must be set within
30days of the governor’s budget
announcement in the 2015 Session, according
to Towa law.

*Student Mental Health Services: UEN
acknowledges that mental health needs are
increasing, yet the delivery systems of
education for students with mental health
challenges as well as services to meet mental
health needs both in and out of school are
experiencing funding and regulatory
challenges. UEN supports access to mental
health services for students and clarity of
funding sources and funding responsibilities,
particularly for students costly to educate,
such as those in residential facilities. UEN
encourages state support for mental health
services through either the education system
(weighting for students with mental health
challenges without special education
distinction or funding which parallels the
process for state juvenile home educational
expenses) and/or early childhood, human
services/juvenile justice appropriations when
appropriate.

*Extend State Penny Sales Tax with Repeal of
the Sunset: UEN supports eliminating the
sunset permanently, allowing districts and
taxpayers to enable long-term planning and
access to a full 20 years of sales tax capacity
to avoid a resurgence of property tax bond
issues. State penny expenditures must remain
restricted as exists in current law
(construction, repair, technology, equipment,
buses, etc.) and as approved by voters in 99
counties, including property tax relief.

e Childhood Poverty / At-risk Student
Weighting: UEN supports revisions to the
foundation formula to support students from
low-income tamilies and students at-risk of
dropping out. Funding should reflect student
need and districts should have authority to
identify students and flexibly administer
funds.

Formula Equity: UEN supports promoting
both student and taxpayer equity in the school
foundation formula, including equalizing the
district cost per pupil and providing tax equity
to property poor districts within the formula
and other property-tax supported levies.4
Associate Members: Cedar Falls/College/Fort
Dodge/Linn-Mar/Marshalltown/Mason.



Item 6.2.2 Approval of Transfer of Funds From the SAVE Fund to the Debt Service Fund

Background Information: On June 30, the Debt Service fund was showing a negative balance
of $1,607.72. Directors need to approve a transfer of funds of $1,607.72 from the SAVE Fund to
the Debt Service Fund to clear the negative balance.

Suggested Board Action: Approve the transfer of $1,607.72 from the SAVE fund into the Debt
Service Fund to clear the June 30th negative balance.

{

1ol
2

-

Ew




Item 6.2.3 Board Policy Revision, Development and Approval: First Reading Code 604.1
Competent Private Instruction and Code 604.7 Dual Enrollment

IASB has made the following changes to the following policies regarding private instruction.

Policy 604.1 — Private Instruction has been amended to reflect the options families have for
the instructional delivery of private instruction. Due to the many changes the policy has been
completely rewritten.

Exhibit 604.1E1 Private Instruction Report has been removed from board policy because this
document is updated and maintained by the lowa Department of Education (DE) and should be
obtained from the DE website annually.

Policy 604.7 Dual Enrollment has also been amended to reflect changes and clarifications due
to the updates in 604.1. The new changes in this policy are underlined and the old language
struck through.

Suggested Board Action: The board approve the first reading of board policy 604.1 Private
Instruction and 604.7 Dual Enroliment.




NEW Code No. 604.1
PRIVATE INSTRUCTION

The Red Oak Community School District recognizes that families with students of compulsory attendance
age may select alternative forms of education outside the traditional school setting, including private
instruction. The applicable legal requirements for private instruction, including, but not limited to those
relating to reporting and evaluations for progress, shall be followed.

Except as otherwise exempted, in the event a child of compulsory attendance age as defined by law does
not attend public school or an accredited nonpublic school, the child must receive private instruction.
Private instruction means instruction using a plan and a course of study in a setting other than a public
or organized accredited nonpublic school.

Private instruction can take the form of competent private instruction and independent private
instruction. The Iowa Department of Education recognizes three options for delivery of this form of
instruction: two options for delivery of competent private instruction and one option for independent
private instruction.

Competent private instruction means private instruction provided on a daily basis for at least one
hundred forty-eight days during a school year, to be met by attendance for at least thirty-seven days
each school quarter, which results in the student making adequate progress. Competent private
instruction is provided by or under the supervision of a licensed practitioner or by other individuals
identified in law.

Independent private instruction means instruction that meets the following criteria: (i) is not accredited,
(ii) enrolls not more than four unrelated students, (iii) does not charge tuition, fees, or other
remuneration for instruction, (iv) provides private or religious-based instruction as its primary purpose,
(v) provides enrolled students with instruction in mathematics, reading and language arts, science, and
social studies, (vi) provides, upon written request from the superintendent of the school district in which
the independent private instruction is provided, or from the director of the department of education, a
report identifying the primary instructor, location, name of the authority responsible for the independent
private instruction, and the names of the students enrolled, (vii) is not a nonpublic school and does not
provide competent private instruction as defined herein, and (viii) is exempt from all state statutes and
administrative rules applicable to a school, a school board, or a school district, except as otherwise
provided by law.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding this policy.

NOTE: This policy reflects Iowa law on competent private instruction and independent private
instruction. For additional information, including applicable forms, please visit the “Options for
Educational Choice” section of the Iowa Department of Education’s website, located at
hitps://'www.educateiowa.gov/pk-12/options-educational-choice.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 299, 299A.
281 I.A.C. 31.
Cross Reference: 501 Student Attendance

502  Student Rights and Responsibilities

504 Student Activities

507.1 Student Health and Immunization Certificates
604.7 Dual Enrollment

604.9 Home School Assistance Program

Approved Reviewed Revised




OLD Code No. 604.1

COMPETENT PRIVATE INSTRUCTION

In the event a child of compulsory attendance age, over age six and under age sixteen, does not attend public school or
an accredited nonpublic school the child must receive competent private instruction.

A parent choosing competent private instruction for a student must notify the school district prior to the first day of
school on forms provided by the school district. The forms are available in the central administration office. One copy
of the completed forms will be kept by the school district and another copy will be forwarded to the area education
agency.

The superintendent will determine whether the completed form is in compliance with the law. Specifically, the
superintendent will determine whether the individual providing the instruction is either the student's parent, guardian,
legal custodian or an fowa licensed practitioner; whether the licensed practitioner's license is appropriate for the age and
grade level of the student; that the student is being instructed a minimum of one hundred forty-eight days per year; that
immunization evidence is provided for students placed under competent private instruction for the first time and that the
report is timely filed.

The school district will report noncompliance with the reporting, immunization, attendance, instructor qualifications,
and assessment requirements of the compulsory attendance law to the county attorney of the county of residence of the
student's parent, guardian or custodian.

Students receiving competent private instruction are eligible to request open enrollment to another school district. Prior

to the request for open enrollment, the student will request dual enrollment in the resident district. The receiving district
" not bill the resident district unless the receiving district complies with the reporting requirements. If the parent,

_ .ardian or custodian fails to comply with the compulsory attendance requirements, the receiving district will notify the

resident district. The resident district will then report the noncompliance to the county attorney of the county of

residence of the parent, guardian or custodian.

Students receiving competent private instruction from a parent, guardian or legal custodian must be evaluated annually
by May 1 unless such person is properly licensed. The parent, guardian or legal custodian may choose either a
standardized test approved by the [owa Department of Education or a portfolio evaluation. If the parent, guardian or
legal custodian chooses standardized testing and the student is dual enrolled, the school district will pay for the cost of
the standardized test and the administration of the standardized test. If the student is not dual enrolled, the parent,
guardian or legal custodian will reimburse the school district for the cost of the standardized test and the administration
of the standardized test. If a parent, guardian or legal custodian of a student receiving competent private instruction
chooses portfolio assessment as the means of annual assessment, the portfolio evaluator must be approved by the
superintendent. Portfolio evaluators must hold a valid Iowa practitioner’s license or teacher certificate appropriate to the
ages and grade levels of the children whose portfolios are being assessed. No annual evaluation is required for students
receiving competent private instruction from an appropriately licensed or certified Iowa practitioner.

Approved September 9, 2013 Reviewed August 26, 2013 Revised August 26,2013

Page 1 of 2

O
e



Code No. 604.1

COMPETENT PRIVATE INSTRUCTION

Upon the request of a parent, guardian or legal custodian of a student receiving competent private instruction or upon
referral of a licensed practitioner who provides instruction or instructional supervision of a student under competent
private instruction, the school district will refer a student who may require special education to the area education
agency, Division of Special Education, for evaluation.

Students in competent private instruction must make adequate progress. Adequate progress includes scoring at the
thirtieth percentile on a standardized test or a report by the portfolio evaluator indicating adequate progress. Students
who fail to make adequate progress under competent private instruction provided by the student's parent, guardian or
legal custodian will attend an accredited public or nonpublic school beginning the next school year. The parent,
guardian or legal custodian of a student who fails to make adequate progress may apply to the director of the Department
of Education for approval of continued competent private instruction under a remediation plan.

The remediation plan is for no more than one year. Before the beginning of the school year, the student may be re-tested
and if the student achieves adequate progress the student may remain in competent private instruction.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 256.11;279.10, .11, 299.1-.6, .11, .15, .24, 299A (2011).
281 1.A.C.31.
Cross Reference: 501 Student Attendance

502  Student Rights and Responsibilities

504 Student Activities

507.1 Student Health and Immunization Certificates
604.7 Dual Enrollment

604.9 Home School Assistance Program

Page2 of 2




Code No. 604.7

Page 1 of 1
DUAL ENROLLMENT

The parent, guardian, or custodian of a student receiving competent private instruction may also enroll the student in the
school district in accordance with state law and policy. The student is considered under dual enrollment. The parent,
guardian, or custodian requesting dual enrollment for the student should notify the board secretary prierto-the-third
Eriday-of September-each-yearno later than September 15 of the school year in which dual enrollment is sought on
forms provided by the school district. On the form, they will indicate the extracurricular and academic activities in
which the student is interested in participating. The forms are available at the central administration office.

A dual enrollment student is eligible to participate in the school district's extracurricular and academic activities in the
same manner as other students enrolled in the school district. The policies and administrative rules of the school district
will apply to the dual enrollment students in the same manner as the other students enrolled the school district. These
policies and administrative rules will include, but not be limited to, athletic eligibility requirements, the good conduct

rule, academic eligibility requirements, and payment of the applicable fees required-for-participation.

A dual enrollment student whose parent, guardian, or custodian has chosen standardized testing as the form of the
student's annual assessment will not be responsible for the cost of the test or the administration of the test.

After the student notifies the school district which activities in which they wish to participate, the school district will
provide information regarding the specific programs.

The applicable legal requirements for dual enrollment including, but not limited to those related to reporting and
eligibility, shall be followed. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding
this policy.

NOTE: This policy reflects Iowa's dual enrollment law.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 279.8, 299A 2643)-
281 1.A.C. 31.
Cross Reference: 502  Student Rights and Responsibilities

503 Student Discipline

504  Student Activities

507 Student Health and Well-Being
604.1 Cempetent Private Instruction
604.9 Home School Assistance Program

Approved Reviewed Revised

5,
i

{

Mok

s
B



Item 6.2.4 Board Policy Revision, Development and Approval: First Reading Code
414.6 Support Staff Employee Vacations — Holidays — Personal Leave

Background Information: Due to the negotiated contract wording changes in the
master contract with the Red Oak Support Staff Association, board policy needs to reflect
these changes. Enclosed are the revisions for board policy code 414.6, Support Staff
Employee Vacations — Holidays — Personal Leave for your consideration.

Suggested Board Action: It is recommended the Directors review the enclosed policy
and approve the first reading.




Code No. 414.1

SUPPORT STAFF EMPLOYEE VACATIONS - HOLIDAYS - PERSONAL LEAVE

Vacation. The board will determine the amount of vacation, holidays, and personal leave that will be
allowed on an annual basis for support staff employees. Support staff employees contracted to work at least
thirty (30) hours per week and at least twelve (12) months per year shall be entitled to twelve (12) days of
paid vacation each year. Employees shall be entitled to an additional two (2) paid vacation days for each
year beyond ten (10) consecutive years of employment in the District with the total number of paid vacation
days not to exceed twenty (20) days per year. Vacation time for employees contracted for less than thirty
(30) hours per week for at least twelve (12) months per year shall be prorated. Earned vacation periods shall
be determined as of July 1 of each year and shall be used during the ensuing year as set by the immediate
supervisor. Vacation time shall not accrue and may not be carried over from one year to the next.

Employees will be compensated for earned vacation days as follows:

A. They may utilize their vacation days or
B. The District will pay the employee for up to one half of their earned vacation.

1. Inregard to unused vacation days, the employee must notify the District by June 30% of
how many days they will utilize as vacation days and how many days they will request to
be paid.

2. The employee must use their previous year’s vacation days by August 30™.

3. The District will pay for unused vacation days (as per above restrictions) on the September
payroll.

4, Pay for unused vacation days will be computed as follows:

*regular hours per day (not to exceed 8) x regular daytime hourly rate.

Holidays. Support staff employees, except temporary employees, will be paid for the following holidays
that occur during the time they are scheduled to work:

New Year’s Day

Two (2) days at spring break

Friday before Easter

Memorial Day

Independence Day (12-month employees only)
Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

Friday following Thanksgiving

Christmas Eve Day

Christmas Day

iy

o Prosidents’ Day-beeomes a-holiday:
Staff will receive three (3) Spring Break days paid)

“(If spring break falls on Good Friday, the Support
Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 1C.1-.2; 4.1(34); 20.9 (2003).

Cross Reference: 409.1 Licensed Employee Vacations - Holidays - Personal Leave
601.1 School Calendar

Approved April 9,2012 Reviewed April 9, 2012 Revised

Page 1 of 2
Red Oak Community School District

o

gﬁm
S V-




Code No. 414.1

SUPPORT STAFF EMPLOYEE VACATIONS - HOLIDAYS - PERSONAL LEAVE

Personal Leave. Employees are allowed up to two (2) days paid leave per year to conduct business that
cannot be conducted outside of the normal work day. Except in the case of an emergency, application for
personal leave shall be made in writing at least three (3) work days prior to the requested leave date.
Personal leave must be taken in one-half or full-day increments. Employees shall receive personal leave
days prorated to match the number of hours they work. Employees who are hired after the start of a contract
year shall have personal days prorated, rounded to the nearest whole day.

Employees will be compensated for any unused personal days at the end of the year at the rate of fifty
dollars ($50.00) per eight (8) hour day or the actual salary of that employee for a day of employment,
whichever is less. Compensation will be based on remaining full days. Employees shall receive payment
for personal leave full days prorated to match the number of hours they work.

Accumulated Personal Leave. One{h)
to year with a maximum of three(3) fo
accumulated personal leave day.

days. The employee will not be compensated for the

The requirements stated in the Master Contract between the Red Oak Support Staff Association and the
board regarding the vacations, holidays and personal leave of such employees will be followed.

Page 2 of 2

Red Oak Community School District

unused personal leave days may be accumulated from year

gm



o 15
Item 6.2 Personnel Considerations for Approval: Employee Resignations from Support
Personnel and an Employment Recommendation for a Volunteer Coach

Background Information:

Custodian Monica Murcek has submitted (enclosed) a request for release of contract for the 2015
— 2016 school year.

Suggested Board Action: It is recommended the Board of Directors release Custodian Monica
Murcek from her signed 2015 — 2016 contract effective June 19, 2015.

Secretary Tammie VanMeter has submitted (at the table) a request for release of contract for the
2015 —2016 school year.

Suggested Board Action: It is recommended the Board of Directors release Secretary Tammy
VanMeter from her signed 2015 — 2016 contract effective August 15, 2015.

Athletic Director Barry Bower submitted a recommendation to the directors for approval of
Steve Erickson as Volunteer High School Baseball/Football Coach for the 2015/16 season.
Suggested Board Action: It is recommended the Board of Directors approve Steve Erickson as
Volunteer High School Baseball/Football Coach for the 2015-2016 season.

3

e



6/19/2015

To: Carlos, Mindy and also Shirley Maxwell.

As of today, I am leaving my position of custodian for the Red Oak Schools.

T have taken pride in doing the best I can to make sure the students and teachers had a
clean room.

1 am leaving due to family, T want to spent more time with my family and my garden.

I also have had more problems with my back this summer, and believe it is just time for
me to stay home.

Monica Murcek

YY) o s 7 N, S
J0pered flukce £

(‘* =
Oy



RED OAK COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

2011 N. 8th Street

Red Oak, IA 51566 Barry Bower, Assistant
Principal/AD

Phone: 712-623-6610

Fax: 712-623-6613

7-6-2015

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Barry Bower: Assistant Principal/AD
SUBJECT: Volunteer Coaching Recommendation

It is recommended that Steve Erickson be hired as a Volunteer High School Baseball/Football Coach for
the 2015/16 season. Mr. Erickson has been an integral part of the High School Athletics in Southwest
lowa and does an outstanding job of coaching student- athletes of all ages. His expertise in coaching
compliments the current coaching staff. This is another opportunity to give our student-athletes positive
learning experiences by qualified instructors.

Smcerely

ﬁﬂw—"“ M Mm,

m/

Barry Bow

The Red Oak Community School District, in partnership with the community,
commits to excellence: and we dedicate ourselves to creatively enhance diverse
opportunities for each learner to grow to their maximum intellectual and social
potential within an ever—-changing world.

-




Item 6.2.6 District Section of the Student/Parent Handbook Revisions for Review and
Approval in the 2015 — 2016 School Term

Background Information: The revisions for the district section of the student/parent
portion of school handbooks are submitted for approval from the board for the 2015 —
2016 school year.

A memo of recommendations highlighting needed changes is enclosed for discussion and
approval.

Suggested Board Action: (to be determined)

—

L W

o)



July 6, 2015

To: Red Oak Community School District Board of Directors
From: Terry L. Schmidt, Superintendent
Subject: 2015-2016 District Section of Student Handbook Revisions for FY 16

e sk 3t sfe sk ok sk sfe sfe sk ke sk o sfe s s sfe sfe sk s s ok s sl sk e ok sk sk sk sk kool sl sk sk sk sk sl sleook sk ok sk sk s sl sk sleook ke ste sk sfe sk skeoske sl sk stk sk sk sk sk sk skoskosk sk

Revised: Title Page

Parent/Student Information for All
Students
20142015

Parent/Student Information for All
Students
2015 — 2016

Revised: Page 4
For the 2014 — 2015 school year, student textbook fees are:
Inman Primary and Washington Intermediate ~ $25-60-$30.00
Red Oak Middle School $30-60 $50.00
Red Oak High School $36:60 $50.00
Kaleidoscope Preschool and Early Childhood Model Students $30.00 per month full pay
$15.00 per month qualified pay
The student activity ticket is $40:60 $50.00, Adult Pass $56-60 $60.00, Family Pass $156-60
$160.00
2044—20615 2015-2016 school year meal prices are:
All Schools: student breakfast--$3-40 $1.50/day
Adult breakfast--$1.80/day
Inman Primary School student lunch $246 $2.35/day
Washington Intermediate, Middle School, and High School student lunch $2:25
$2.50/day
e Adultlunch $3.50 per day
e Extramilk for all .45 cents per carton
Second (extra) lunches for students will cost the same as an adult lunch - $3.50

YV ¥V YVYVV



Revised: Page 6
Insert 2015-2016 one page school calendar

Revised: Page 9

Communicable and Infectious Diseases

Students who have an infectious or communicable disease are allowed to attend school as long as they are
able to do so and their presence does not pose an unreasonable risk of harm to themselves or does not
create a substantial risk of illness or transmission to other students or employees. If there is a question
about whether a student should continue to attend classes, the student shall not attend class or participate
in school activities without their personal physician's approval. Infectious or communicable diseases
include, but are not limited to, mumps, measles and chicken pox. At the discretion of school officials,
children can be sent home when live lice are found.

Revised: Page 9

Teacher Qualifications

Parents/Guardians in the Red Oak Community School District have the right to learn about the following
qualifications of their child’s teacher: state licensure requirements for the grade level and content areas
taught, the current licensing status of your child’s teacher, and baccalaureate/graduate
certification/degree.

Parents/Guardians may request this information from the office of the superintendent by calling 712-623-
6600 or by sending a letter of request to Mr—FerryE—Sehmidt Tom Messinger, Superintendent, Red Oak
Community School District, 2011 North 8% Street, Red Oak, IA 51566.

Revised: Page 10

Anti-Bullying/Harassment Policy Code 104
Pages were omitted from the 2014-2015 handbook:
Missing page 3 of policy code 104.

Missing code 104.E1 page 1.



Item 6.2.7 Consideration of Competitive Bids for Trash Removal and Pest Control

Background Information: Enclosed are summary sheets from recent bidding for various
products in the next fiscal year.

This includes bidding for:

e Pest Control
e Sanitation Services

Business manager Shirley Maxwell will review the bids and provide the
recommendation.

Suggested Board Action: (to be provided)

s




UoyE)URS pUBUESH pue AJUNOY) PUB UMO| O} JUBS OS[B 919M SULI0S "PaAiasal pig Ajuo Bl Sem LojeliueS uslleq

S1500 Ul papnjaul
sJaisdwing uo JuaY,

$IS00 Ul papnjoul
sia1sdWng Uo JUaN,

S}S02 Ul papnjout
sigisdwng uo sy,

SIS0D Ut POpPN{oU
si@1sdlNg Uo Juay,

S}S00 U) papnaul
sigisdwing uo sy,

(LpUowWw/pO'G 1§ st
Jaysduing uo juay)

papasu se 00°0¢$

(puow/oogLs s!
sizsdwing uo Jusy)

papsau se 00°ez$

(Lyuouy/oo'sL s
s1 J81sdwing uo jusy)

pspssu se 00’61 %

(LUowy/Q0'sL%
8] Jaysdwing uo Juay)

pspasu se 00°52$

(Yuowy/00'6L$
s1Isisdwng uo juay)

papesu Se 00°6Z$

{papasu
se) plalg uotbay

(Lpuow/o0'6Ls (Lpuow/00'GL% {(Lpuow/o0'GLs (Lpuowyn0'G1L% {puow/00'sLS

sl Jaysdwing uo juay) s| Jeysdwing uo sy Je18dWwing uo st J83sdwing uo s Jeysdwng uo
Apteap 00 L1§] 1usy) ADeBpr 00°61$| Jusyl) APIPa 00'61L S|  JuSy) ApeaM 00°028| Iuay) AMSOM 00028 yosoueg
JES/Sant 00818 LJBS/s8Nn], 00°02% ABS/SANL 00°0C% SBS/SONL 05'7Z% AES/SINL 057CCS 1815G9M
L1eg/sen] 00'zes HBSG/S9N] 00°5ES JBS/88NL 00°5ES S3BS/SON1 00°0v$ ABS/S8NL 00°0V$ ueuil
HJBS/san] 00813 +J8S/seNn ] 00023 ABS/SeN] 00°02% AEG/S8n 0522% L1BS/88Nn) 05723 uoibutysepm
JBG/Sen L 00CES LJBS/S9NL 00°6ES LJBS/SSN] 00°GES ABS/SONL 000V AES/$3N] 00°0¥3$ 100405 BIPPIN

LJES/SBNL 00'81S HES/S8NL 00°0¢% JES/SON1 00°0Z% ABS/SONL 05°CLs JBS/SONL 05°CCS JBus) uos L
ABS/senl 00°CEs +ES/S8NL 00'GES ~4EG/S8N | 00°5E% L88/S8NL 00°0¥S LES/SANL 00°0v% |00y2S UbiH
zioz-Loe £1L02-2102 vi0C-€loe §1L02-v1L02 9r0Z-5102 lesodsiq ysei |

uoneiuRg USRY

uonieyueg vapeyg

uopeliueg useg

uopelURS Usleg

uoeues usyeg

tesodsiqg ysel] 1o} jesodoid 910z-5102

e

ek



"PIq S_JB2A 1SB] SB 2Wes 2] SI Piq SIY ] 4

sk

Leadgaeyg adAL
00°0€LS 3507 AJQPUOIA
Ke1dg 00°6%
eg 00'1§ 191549 M
Aridg 00'6$
eg 00'is U0IBUIYSB AL
£e1dS 00°67$
1edq 00°1$ uBwu]
ARIAS00 6% -
ied 00°1§ yolousg
Ae1dg 00°67$
Hed 00°1S 10042§ 2[PPIAN
Ae1ds 00°6$
neq 00°1$ 11U Yoo .
PAALSIY POALSITY Ae1dS 00°67$
pid ON PRATR09Y PId ON Pid ON ed 00'1% 100Yy0S Y3IH
UMET] Auedwiory « [04310)) TOULNGCD
UBILISWY |1V | [041U0]) 1S3 UDL() 03831 183 S13][3§ LSHd

Surpping Aq yyuojp 13d
1013U0)) 31534 10] spesodoad 91-S107




Item 7.0 Reports
7.1 Administrative

The attached spreadsheet contains final FY 2016 Regular Program District Cost. The
spreadsheet is based on 1.25% State Supplementary Assistance and is reflective of the
Governor's veto of the $53 million of one time funding.

The Governor's veto will not impact property tax rates as the one time funding was 100% state

aid and included no property tax component. The district will not be receiving the one time funds
of $125,906.

FY 2016 Regular Program New Authority Report | : ;
Based on 1.25% percent State Percent of Growth (Including Governor's Vetoes 7(2/2015)
FY 2015 . | __FY2016 | b
‘ Regular | ' .Change in
| I Program 3 Total
‘Regular | District ! Regular IRegular
i District |Program Cost District Regular Program fProgram Percent
;Budget Cost PeriDistrict Budget w/Adjust iBudget Cost Per :Program Budget District Cost %District Change
District !Enrollment :Pupil ~ iCost Guarantee ment  Enrollment Pupil  District Cost |Guarantee |w/Adjustment|Cost _inRPDC
RED OAK 11665  $6,366 57,425,930  $34,752($7,460,691 1129, 36,446 $7,277,534| $222,664|  $7,500,198 $39,507. 0.53%

7.2 Future Conferences Fiscal Management Conference July 14, 2015

Featuring Guest Speakers Paul Gregoire and Lucy Gettman

Explore the opportunities and challenges facing public education today with guest presenters
Paul Gregoire, vice president of Fisher-Emerson Global, and Lucy Gettman, deputy
associate executive director of the National School Board Association Office of Federal
Advocacy and Public Policy.

e Discover "What Businesses and Schools Should Expect From Each Other - Collaboration
is the Key"

e Follow the Money” to learn how special interest groups are impacting public education.

¢ Learn about the bills passed by the 2015 Legislature and the “Impact on the Future.”

e Meet the new Director of the Department of Education and hear “"DE Plans for the
Future.”

Plus, chose from 12 different breakout sessions designed specifically for board members,
- business officials and superintendents.

The event takes place at The Meadows Conference Center in Altoona, from 9 a.m. to 3:30
p.m.

7.3 Other Announcements- As needed



